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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

2013 Unspecified Engineering Design Services - Governmental 

SOLICITATION NO: Q-13-006-MF 

ADDENDUM #1 | May 9, 2013 
 

 
Revisions to the RFQ 

1. Respondent Questionnaire, question 6, Page 14 – Please change to read as follows: 
 

“section V, subsection “B”, paragraph 1.” 
 

2. IV. Submitting a Response, Section C. – Response Format, 3. – W-9 Form.  Remove and delete 
the last sentence which states:  
 
“Please also include an e-mail address or fax number for the firm.” 

 
End of Revisions to the RFQ 

 
 

Answers to Questions 
 
 

1. Will 11x17 pages count as one or two pages? 

11x17 pages will be counted as one page. 
 

2. Respondent Questionnaire, question 6. Affirmative Action, the second line states, “…section IV, 
sub-section “C.” paragraph 10.a.” but this section is not listed in the RFQ.  Should it read 
“…section V, sub-section “B”, paragraph 1? 
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Correct.  See Revisions to RFQ. 
 

3. C. Evaluation Criteria Summary-Respondents not providing a response to each of the criteria 
listed in this RFQ Shall be considered non-responsive and ineligible for consideration.  Based on 
this am I to assume this means teams are require, specifically because item (14. Provide 
professional geotechnical services as required.)?  Or will geotechnical engineers be submitting 
RFQ for these services? 

All firms, whether using teams or subconsultants, must respond to each of the evaluation 
criteria as listed.  There is no way to determine if Geotechnical Firms will submit a 
proposal. 
 

4. The RFQ asks for the respondent’s email and fax number to be included on the W9 form.  There 
is no space for this information, where would SAWS like us to list this info on the W9 form? 

   Please see revisions to RFQ. 
 

 
END ADDENDUM #1 
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